
 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 22-0854 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  June 21, 2022 CASE REVIEWER:  Sam Ball 
 

This petitioner has withdrawn this application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 

t
Thu Jun  9 2022 17:04:49  

 



From: Zoning Intake-DSD
To: Mason, Carmen
Cc: Odell, Clare
Subject: FW: Variance
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 7:43:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Fee Refund FormNGV.pdf
VarianceReceipt (1).pdf

Good Morning Carmen,
 
Looks like VAR 22-0854 is being withdrawn.
 
I apologize if you already knew that. I just wanted to make sure.
 
Respectfully,
 
Clare Odell
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

 
P: (813) 276-8680 | VoIP: 39680
M: (813) 272-5600
E: odellcl@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HillsboroughCounty.Org
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: Nate Valentin <nate@natevalentin.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:53 PM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: Fwd: Variance
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Please see the attached refund request form and receipt for your reference. 
 
Thanks, Sam for bringing this to our attention. 
 
Nate Valentin
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Fee Refund Request Form 
The refund will only be issued to the business or person that issued the original payment, if this should not be 
the case, documentation must be provided by the original business or person, and notarized, stating the refund 
is due to another party. 


Refund will not be processed if any documentation or information provided is insufficient or incomplete. 


Refunds for fees paid to other agencies, such as EPC, must be requested from those agencies. 


PLEASE NOTE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THIS FORM: 


Please attach the following documents to the Fee Refund Request: 


1) Cashier Receipt or Online Payment Receipt


2) Copy of canceled check* or credit card receipt**
* Please redact full routing number and all but last 4 of account number from checks.
**If a credit card was used to pay and that card is no longer valid, a signed letter from the card  holder is required explaining
     that the card is not eligible for refund and a check is requested. 


For Right-Of-Way Applications: 
Written refund requests must be submitted within sixty (60) days of permit issuance and construction must not 
have commenced for applicant to be eligible receive a refund of the original permit fees (not including the base 
application fee which is not refundable). Refunds will be processed at the discretion of the Administrator or their 
designee. 


For Building Permit Applications: 
Written refund requests must be submitted within 60 days of permit issuance and construction must not have 
commenced. The applicant will receive a refund of 50% of the original permit fees (not including radon and 
landscaping fees, which are non-refundable). Refunds are not issued for fees $100 or less, with the exception 
of clerical errors resulting in overpayment. Clerical errors are eligible for a refund of 100% of the overpayment 
amount. Written request must submitted within one year from the date of the occurrence. 


For Zoning Applications: 
Refund amounts will be calculated based on the processing stage the application has reached when the written 
refund request is made. 


For Site and Subdivision Applications: 
Any application that is withdrawn within three (3) business days of submittal shall be entitled to a 75% refund. 
Refunds for any application that is withdrawn after three (3) business days of submittal will be processed at the 
discretion of the Administrator or their designee. 


For Natural Resources Applications: 
Refunds for tree removal, LAL, and NRO applications will be processed at the discretion of the Manager of 
Natural Resource Review. 


For Mobility/Impact Fees: 
Reason for refund request should be listed as one of the following: 
• Grandfathering - Paid mobility should have been assessed Transportation/ROW
• Paid in Error - Should have used offset account (Notarized assignment letter necessary)
• Overcharged/Incorrect Assessment (Non-grandfathering)
• Permit modified/changed after fees were paid
• Permit Canceled - refunding fees paid
• Other (provide explanation)
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 


Fee Refund Request Form 
Refund Request Information 


Application Type: q Building Permit q ROW Permit q Site/Subdivision Application


q Contractor Licensing q Zoning q Natural Resources Permit q Impact/Mobility Fees


Name of Business or Individual Account on which Check was Drawn or Authorized Credit Card User: 


Name of Business or Individual to be refunded (if different; please submit additional documentation): 


Address: 


City: State:  ZIP: 


Phone: 


Reason for requesting the refund: 


Permit/Application Number: Fee Payment Amount: 


Receipt Number: Requested Refund Amount: 


Refund requested via: q Check q Credit Card (Do not include card data, staff will contact you for info)


I understand that all refunds are processed in accordance with Hillsborough County and Development Services 
Department policies. 


Signature of Applicant: Date: 
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 Fee Refund Request 
Calculation 


THIS PAGE FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 


Fee Type Accounting String Fee Charged Refund % Refund Amount 


Total Refund 


NOTE: Refund percentage must be entered as a value between 0 and 1. For instance, 35% would be entered as .35. 
If refund amount does not auto-calculate, try opening the form in Nitro or enter 0 in an unused ‘FeeCharged’ field. 


Intake Signature: Date: 


Notes: 


Team Leader Approval:
(if required) 


Division Approval: 


Fiscal Approval: 


Business Manager Approval: 


Department Director Approval: 





		Application Type: Zoning

		Receipt Number: 154040

		Name of Business or Individual Account on which Check was Drawn or Authorized Credit Card User: Nathan Valentin

		Name of Business or Individual to be refunded if different please submit additional documentation: 

		Address: 623 Timber Pond Drive

		City: Brandon

		ZIP: 33510

		Phone: 8137488299

		Reason for requesting the refund 1: We just found out that we cannot submit for a variance hearing because a variance hearing was already requested within the last year. The planner assigned to our case said the application should have never been accepted and told us to request a refund. 

		PermitApplication Number: VAR 22-0854

		Fee Payment Amount: 1985.82

		Requested Refund Amount: 1985.82

		State: FL

		Check or Card: Credit Card

		Date: 

		Fee TypeRow1: 

		Total Refund: 0

		Accounting StringRow1: 

		Fee ChargedRow1: 

		Refund Row1: 

		Refund AmountRow1: 0

		Fee TypeRow2: 

		Accounting StringRow2: 

		Fee ChargedRow2: 

		Refund Row2: 

		Refund AmountRow2: 0

		Fee TypeRow3: 

		Accounting StringRow3: 

		Fee ChargedRow3: 

		Refund Row3: 

		Refund AmountRow3: 0

		Fee TypeRow4: 

		Accounting StringRow4: 

		Fee ChargedRow4: 

		Refund Row4: 

		Refund AmountRow4: 0

		Fee TypeRow5: 

		Accounting StringRow5: 

		Fee ChargedRow5: 

		Refund Row5: 

		Refund AmountRow5: 0

		Fee TypeRow6: 

		Accounting StringRow6: 

		Fee ChargedRow6: 

		Refund Row6: 

		Refund AmountRow6: 0

		Fee TypeRow7: 

		Accounting StringRow7: 

		Fee ChargedRow7: 

		Refund Row7: 

		Refund AmountRow7: 0

		Fee TypeRow8: 

		Accounting StringRow8: 

		Fee ChargedRow8: 

		Refund Row8: 

		Refund AmountRow8: 0

		Fee TypeRow9: 

		Accounting StringRow9: 

		Fee ChargedRow9: 

		Refund Row9: 

		Refund AmountRow9: 0

		Fee TypeRow10: 

		Accounting StringRow10: 

		Fee ChargedRow10: 

		Refund Row10: 

		Refund AmountRow10: 0

		Notes 1: 

		Date_2: 

		Submit permitting: 

		Submit Impact Fees: 

		Submit licensing: 

		Submit site: 

		Submit zoning: 

		Submit natural resources: 

		Submit ROW: 








Tampa, Florida 33602


Development Services Department


601 E. Kennedy Blvd.


Phone: 813-272-5600


PAYMENT RECEIPT


VAR 22-0854Permit Number:


Administrative / Payment /  Zoning Payment / NAPermit Type:


, Tampa FL Address:


Receipt Number: Payor:154040 Nathan Valentin


PaidStatus


Amount PaidRef. NumberPayment Method Payment Date Comments


Credit Card 04/28/2022xxxxxxxxxxx2020 


Batch:209514


$1,985.82


PaidFee AmountFee DescriptionInvoice # Qty


Sign Posting $107.50 $107.50 250746  1


Variance App ZR $1,878.32 $1,878.32 250746  1


$1,985.82 $1,985.82Total:


NATHAN VALENTINApplicant Information:


Work Description:








